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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2012 1:51 PM
To: Dave Nelson
Cc: 'alcab@whidbey.com'; 'obf@whidbey.com'
Subject: SG-04-06181 Wagner
Attachments: SG-04-06181 Wagner Master File.pdf

SG-04-06181 Wagner 
 
Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Boundary 
Line Adjustment/Segregation Application. See attached Master File. The signed original final approval 
letter has been sent to the applicant via U.S. Mail, please feel free to contact me if you have additional 
concerns or questions. 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2012 1:49 PM
To: Christine M. Garcia
Cc: Shelley A. McClellan
Subject: BL-04-06181 Wagner

BL-04-06181 Wagner 
 
Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Segregation 
Application. Please review this submission via the hyperlink above or through the established 
link under the attachments tab in EDEN for finalization.  
 

Thank You, 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
 
 
 



KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
4 I I N_ Ruby sr., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KlITITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506
Fax (509) 962-7682

September 21,2012

Vicki Wagner
Wally Matson
PO Box 639
Chattaroy WA 99003

RE: Wagner Administrative Segregation, SG-04-06181

Dear Applicant,

Kittitas County Community Development Services has reviewed the proposed administrative segregation and hereby grants
final approval to the referenced application. Pursuant to Kittitas County Subdivision Code Chapter 16, a final packet has
been submitted to the Assessor's Office on September 21,2012 to finalize the administrative segregation.

If you have any questions or need assistance, please contact our office at 509-933-8274.

Sincerely,

Jeff Watson
Staff Planner

Attachments via E-Mail to:dpnelson@encompasses.net

\\Arda\teams\CDS\Projects\Segregations\SG 2004iSG-04-06181 Wagner\ SG-04-06181 Wagner Master File

COMMUNITY PLANNING· BUILDING INSPECTION· PLAN REVIEW· ADMINISTRA nON· PERMIT SERVlCES • CODE ENFORCEMENT· FIRE INVESTIGATION





Ft:E: 'Kl'f7FJ;.Wl COUNTY 'RECEivErf
ELLENSBURG, 'JIA 98916 ~

Assessor's Office Planning-!)eparml.l:nt Treasurer's ffic:eJUL 2 ') 2012
County Courthouse Rm. 101 411 N. Ruby Suit: 2 County Courthous Rm, 102 t.I

REQUEST FOR PARCEL SEGREGATION Al,(D BOtJNDAJty LINE ADJUSTh ' S'ITAS COUNTY
:-.rust be siened bv the Countv PI:mninl! Deoartmeet and Tr~urer's Office. It will not 'be aceented bv the Assessor's Office un! , fully co .Q. ed,

I
01
/0

eil}'
wA, 98922

State, Zip Code

Phone (Home)
_~cO~7_4- 7433Phone (Work) __ ~-L.':::::':"==-- ~ _

Original Parcel Numberts) & Acreage
(l parcel per line)

Action Requested New Acreage
Survey Vol. Pg. ----

2.0
_ Segregated by Intervening Ownership --.:'Z~()::...... _

_ "Segregated" for Mortgage Purposes Only _2:::..::0::..-. _

Eliminate (Segregate) Mortgage Purpose -:C,=-::O",- _
Only Parcel

Boundary Line Adjusrmeat cerween
property owners

BoundaryLine Adjustmen; between
properties in me same ownership

Combine Parcels at Owner' s request

'O';;:::c::-' s Signature (Recuired)

02t::: --+----j~-=---T:LX Status:

PLA.~! J.:.>iG DEPART:\IE~T REVIEW

d2
( )

This segregadon meets the requiremeats for observance of intervening ownership.
This segregation does meet Kinitas CountyCode Subdivisicn Regulations (Ch. \ 6,04 Se:,_, _,_,_)
TniS. segregat.iondc<!s meet Kittitas County Code Subdivision R<!::;UI:ll:.:ons(~i1,',16.04.010 (5) ~ .
Deed Recording Vol. __ Page __ Date __ . "·Sur/e!y Required Yc:tL\- :<0 __ (SeePg.2)
This "segregation" is for Mortgage Purposes Only, "Segregated" 10[ shall not G<!considered a separate salable lor and must
go through :111applicable County PI3...'1..-":ngsubdivision process in order :0 make it a separate salable lot. (Page 2 required. i

( )

Card :--10.: ------------------- PJrc::1 Creation Date:
- ..---------------------

Last Split Darc: ~--l---..,....--::-------- Current Zoning District: -L.!,'::4~41ff1~~~!l...~-----

RC'li<!w Date: ~ ,:'1j 1l!1 By: --'-.q-~\l--)-~--....eo,-+---
CuSur;ey Approved: ZL7-2:...;--1.(-2-.•..------
~: Kittitas County does not guarantee :1 building site. legal access. available water, or septic areas for parcels
receiving approval for boundary line adjustments or sc~:t:;J.g:llion:;. Pl.C;):;!! allow 3-~ weeks for processing dependin;,:
"" 4.\,·h ntfil'ofc \unrlr l(\o)'''''{
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